
 
 
From: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk [mailto:mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 3:40 PM 
To: Shabeer Khanzai <shabeer.khanzai@chipconsulting.org> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Subject: Forwarding Emergency Leave Request for CHW Asamudin (Code: 1334A) 

 

FYI 

 

 
From: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2025 2:26 AM 
To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Subject: Forwarding Emergency Leave Request for CHW Asamudin (Code: 1334A)  

  

Dear Dr Zarghoona, 

Approved and proceed as per CTC policy. 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2025 6:03:55 PM 
To: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int> 
Cc: mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk <mohammad.ibrahim@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: Fw: [EXT] Subject: Forwarding Emergency Leave Request for CHW Asamudin (Code: 1334A)  

  

Dear Dr Abdullah,  

 

emergency leave is forwarded to you for further action and approval.  

 

Regards  

 

Dr Zarghoona Kakar  

 

DSO pishin  

 

 
From: Irfan U <irfan.iu19@gmail.com> 

Sent: Sunday, February 2, 2025 4:06:25 PM 

To: KAKAR, Zarghoona <kakarz@who.int> 

Cc: Abdullah, Muhammad <mabdullah@who.int>; AHMED, Nisar Liaquat <ahmednisa@who.int> 

Subject: [EXT] Subject: Forwarding Emergency Leave Request for CHW Asamudin (Code: 1334A) 

 

Dear Dr Zarghoona kakar 

I hope this email finds you well. I am forwarding the emergency leave request of CHW 

Asamudin (Code: 1334A), stationed at Mahmudabad, UC Batazai, who was injured in a road 
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accident. Due to the accident, he has lost some teeth and requires immediate medical attention 

and rest. 

He has requested leave from February 3 to February 10, 2025, for treatment and recovery. 

Kindly find his leave application and medical reports attached for your review and approval. 

Please process his request at your earliest convenience. If any additional information is needed, 

kindly let me know. 

Best regards, 

Irfan Ullah (UCSP)  

UC Batazai  

03342794449  

 

 


